Southgate City Council Agenda

Council Chambers
14400 Dix-Toledo Rd., Southgate, Michigan 48195
Wednesday May 4, 2022

6:30pm __ Work Study Session

1. Officials Reports
2. Discussion of Agenda Items

Roll Call:

Minutes:

7:00 pm Regular Meeting

Colovos, Farrah, George, Graziani, Kuspa, Rauch, Zamecki

1. Work Study Session Minutes dated April 20, 2022
2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated April 20, 2022

Scheduled Persons in the Audience: Jim Austin - Veteran’s Memorial Service

Consideration of Bids:
Scheduled Hearings:

1. Memo from ACA/Finance Dir; Re: Public Hearing on the Mayor’s 2022/23 Page 6
Proposed Budget

2. Memo from ACA/Finance Dir.; Re: Proposed Water/Sewer Rate increase Page 14

3. Memo from ACA/Finance Dir,; Re: User Charge System for Southgate-Wyandotte Page 15

Drainage District Public Hearing

Communications “A” —

1. Memo from ACA/Finance Dir.; Re: Proposed Water/Sewer Rate Increase Page 19
2. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions Page 20

Communications “B” ~ (Receive and File)

Ordinances:
Old Business:

1. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions Page 21

New Business:

Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

Claims & Accounts: Warrant #1448 $1,140,888.12

Adjournment: %M'w?% \!ﬂﬂwﬁm

Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerk



City Council

Work Study Session
April 20, 2022

An Informal Meeting of the Council of the City .of Southgate was held on April 20, 2022 at 6:30 P.M.
and called to order by Council President Zoey Kuspa.

Present; Bill Colovos, Christian Graziani, Mark Farrah, Zoey Kuspa, Phil Rauch, Dale Zamecki
Absent; *Karen George, *excused

Also Present: Mayor Joseph G, Kuspa, City Altorney Ed Zelenak, City Administrator Dustin Lent, ACA/Finance Director
David Angileri City Clerk Janice Ferencz, City Treasurer Christopher Rollet, Public Safety Director Joseph
Marsh, Police Chief Mark Mydlarz, Fire Chief Mark Heitfield, Building Inspections Director Tim Leach,
Recreation Director Julie Goddard

Discussed the following agenda ftems:

Waiver of bid for park maintenance for Kiwanis, Rotary, Lions and Cobb Parks
Waiver of bid for Carpentry Work 2-year Extension

Waiver of bid for purchase Interactive Smartboard

Lot Split / Combination Fee Schedule change

Proposed Sale of Forfeited Vehicles

Appointments to Parks & Recreation Commission

2nd Reading/adoption Rezoning of 16333 Trenton Road

® @ ® ® 9 e o

This meeting ended at 4:57 pm.

page 2



City of Southgate

Regular City Council Meeting
April 20, 20272

A Regular Meeﬁng of fhg Council of the City of Southgate was held on Wednesday, April 20, 2022 in the
Southgate City Hall Council Chambers gng Wdas called to order at 7:00 PM by Council President Zoey Kuspa.

This meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiqnce, followed by roll call.

Present; Bill Colovos, Christian Graziani, Mark Farrah, Zoey Kuspa, Phil Rauch, Dale Zameck

Absent; *Karen George, *“excused

Also Present: Maypr Joseph G, Kuspa, City Attorney Ed Zelenak, City Administrator Dustin Lent, ACA/Finance Director Davig
Angileri, City Clerk Janice Ferency, City Treasurer Christopher Roflet, Public Safety Director Joe Marsh, Police Chief

Mark Mydiarz, Fire Chief Mark Hatfielc] Building Inspections Director Tim Leach, Recreation Director Julie
Goddard

award the one-yeqr contract for Park Maintenance for Kiwanis, Rotary, Lions ang Cobb Parks to Davgy
Tree Expert Company (25249 N. Telegraph Rd., Figt Rock, Ml 48134) in the amount of $48,578 to be paid

Motion carried unanimously,

2. Letter from Ma of; Re: Bid Recommendation for Carpentry work Extension (Waiver of BigL moved k_)y
Zamecki, supported by Farrah, RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby waives the bid
procedure ang extends the current confract for g two-year term for Carpentry Work with Campbell-
Durocher Group (98 Winchester st., Monroe, Mi 481 é1) at the current pricing (2016 rates).

Motion carried unanimously.

3. Letterfrom Maq Qr: Re: Purchase of Intergctive Smartboard - Police Dept. (Waiver of Bid) moved by Rauch,

= Zherirom Mayao

%
authorizes purchase of gn Interactive Vibe Smartboard 55" with portable Vibe VI Stand for the Police
Department to Vibe (PO Box 3524, Redmond, WA 98073) in the amount of $3,199, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED
THAT funds for thig purchase are avgilgble in the Federal Forfeiture Account,

Motion carried unanimously. page 3



Regular City Council Meeting
April 20, 2022

4. Memo from Deputy City Assessor: Re: Lot Split/Combination Fees moved by Colovos, Supported by Rauch,
fE”SOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby approves the new lot split / combination fees as
ollows:
All Lot Splits $300.00
¢ Commercial / Inclustrial Lot Combinations $150.00
*  Residential Lot Combinations no charge
Motion carried unanimously,
5. Memo from Police Chief: Re: Proposed Sale of Forfeited Vehicles) moved by Farrah, supported by

Zamecki, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council hereby approves the sale of forfeited vehicles at

public auction on April 30, 2022 ot Norm and Eddies (21851 Pennsylvania Rd., Brownstown, Ml 48193) as
follows;

1) 2005 FORD Py IFTPX14565KB94866
2) 1999 CHEV sw 1GNECT6R2XJ547405
3) 2006 FORD sw 1FMYUO3196KD19370
4] 2002 FORD Ppy 1FTRWOBL22KE36697
5) 2008 CHRY sw 2AB8HR54P28R699314
6) 2011  CHEV 4D 1G1ZC5E12BF392307
7) 1998 GMC sw 1GDFGT15RTW1103638
8) 2010 CHEV 4D 1G1ZB5EB2AF235404
?) 2003 CADI 4D 1G6DM57N330154139
10) 2005 CADI sw 1GYEC63N75R229621
11) 2006 MERC 4D 2MEFM75V86X647959
12) 2010 CHEV 4D KLITDSDE1 AB133874

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT proceeds received from these vehicles will be placed in the State Forfeiture
account,

Motion carried unanimously.,

Communications “B” (receive and file):

1. Letter from Mavor: Re: Appointments to Parks & Recreation Commission moved by Rauch, supported by
Colovos, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council hereby receives and files correspondence for the
appointments to the Parks & Recreation Commission.

Motion carried unanimously,

Ordinance:

1. Memo from Administrator; Re: Second Reading Zoning Ordinance Amendment to rezone property

Ordinances to Rezone the approximately 12 acres at 16333 Trenton Road frgm R-O (Restricted office) to
PD (Planned Development), Such ordinance will be otherwise known as Ordinance no. 1026, page 4

Motion carried unanimously.



Regular City Council Meeting
April 20, 2022

Claims and Accounts:

Moved by Graziani, supported by Zamecki, RESOLVED, that Claims and Accounts be paid gs outlined on Warrant
#1447 in the amount of $2,905,013.28. '

Motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment:

Moved by Rauch, Supported by Colovos, RESOLVED THAT this Regular Meeting of the Southgate City Council be
adjourned at 7:17 p.M. Carried unanimously.

Janice M. Ferencz

Loey Kuspa City Clerk

Council President

page 5



AN W, TFICRR LN

CHRSEOrF R p LR P I

JERSEPH G, KU SPA
Mg

ity el

Taessunmtye

City of Southygute

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

w LETY VWO,
VI BRI
Ll sl
CRTREST LA AR A
BILL COwAmwiS
PeLATER, AR AT
TR W, i
PR J5, 0y
AL W, AN

FROM: David Angileri Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director Kj@

DATE: April 27, 2022

RE: Public Hearing on the Mayor's 2022/23 Proposed Budget

Pursuant to the City Charter, a Public Hearing must be held to obtain comments from

the public on the 2022/23 Proposed Budget.

Notice was given to the City’s official newspaper and a copy of the Proposed Budget

has been available to the Public since March 28, 2022.

Final Council approval is scheduled for May 18, 2022.

NOBNLA & WURMLINGILR M MRCIRAL, BULLIING

14400 DIS-TGLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » Th- 38 3030 AR 7342461414

page 6



M~
*(S) uwnjon Ui D3sn s1es oBepw SU1 puy o1 sieum BuipieBsr Z obed uo Suononsy; seg - INY. PMAES_ .
6 Ulunjoo uy epe; sy By 1o61e;
10U 1nq o187 x2; 8seq oy uey; +8Bg) sy yomm Aney Bugeiado ue Buifnsy o Jourd sui oq jsnus SFZLIZ oM o Sjustiainbeal sy 6 Lwnjos m.bwkob.m
; SI8! pezuoyne wnuxew BUj Paaoxe JoU it Yoy spes e Angy o 8proep Aew Apoq Buiuianos el ‘epz iz Uol38s Jomy ‘vopexe 2L uryingy sspuypy
%_ feuosiag fepisuiog Jog | T | episeiy D

sineubig uosiadneyn @

2z0Z/1eMvo | . feenog ]
wmmﬁ_ SWEN Ul ainjeutic s @

GO j1e Jog %_

[euosiay |
IBLASnDUY pue sssi04 Palieny “By
pauieny nmummEm@m fedpupy Jo4
(A7NO #8dg N pus
ddns/HH) paine oq 0] sajey
Bupeiedg joy5,g iooyog fejo )

S

(elLizLoge
“@Bejnpy (ssejuey PIoH) [ejusisiddng e Ars) yomm spoinsip 190428 T¥D07 1o) "pue 37y 7 "BYE’L1Z suonpeg IO Yim Ajdwos o) ‘Kiessaosy
il ‘peonpas ussq osfe shey sayzs Ans] pejsanbay ayl el pue (1g uonosg ‘g o1y} uonmnsuoo gyg)s a4 yum Adwon 0] Aiessaoau 1 “paonpal
useg saey sepe) Ans} xe) pajsanba; Sseuj 1ey) Anuen am ‘anoqe paey Jun Juswiuwsach {200} 8y 4oy SeAReluesaIdal sy SY INOI 1VDIdi 1839

210€-852Z (y52)

4eqUny sucydse | |

Hsbuy piaeg

Aq paredaiy

410 uidjunupy A issy

d8sedald 10 o if]

e >wum §¢/65¢

1202 uoosyyuon speoy

Poau se . LE/SYE

PazLioyiny \ L98gpamey | Ainp pojaay 9| , Arey abejy uonoels JS9lpeapy, uonoely
abepy  eq o Pelsenbay | g pasanbay sigemoyy REGHOY ebeypy pyeLLz uononpay ebeyyy
0s81eg | sBe[py afeppy wnuinepy Uopezyjienhg IO Ag paonpay +99|PEBH, reaj
uopedxg 10 Bujssessy Apusueuiay S | ueuny zzoz I
(z1) W yetLiz oeg eBeln zzoz s1ey sbelp 1zoz leuiBug

(8) + (G)

‘ol xey zzoz o3 uo Aagj 403 pszuoyne
Y229 10§ paysjduion ©Q 1Snil ungy sy
Sebyinog jo A

Ans abejin mc,nmo:wwm N JUswiwesnog [eoon]

us3q sy sojes xgy Buimoyjoy UL 61111z 988 Jow 42PUn papinoud 51 Buijy-uou 1o Ajzuey poing) *23 Aiedoud e yorym 494 JusWUIBA0S jo Jjun

‘Seiledoiy jeuosiay BIOISLIWOY pus {eucsiayg
TIEA Sjqexe | 220z spugsig 100U wn0 104

$59°090°cg/
€TOZEE-5 40 s2 un ey yy Semtadoid Tv jo snjep ejgexe zz0z

"¢ bed uo suonInysu; sy peg; Ajnyeieq SHIANOISSINWOD 40 Gyv0og AINNOD o1 18043y 1s3no3y DV TN
4900 A1 10 dysumoy yoog 0L AdOD (zzoz “oc 4equsydag al04eq Jo uo PeBIwgns pue psjeidwos oq 3snw Wioi siui) 3san Umm 9}y X 1 2zoe

«&ucmEtmme uogezienhy - {Z2-20 "Aoy) p1g
mN.O.VIIm s s “OM qwm_/._ MMMNOW% Amseal jo suizieds g uebiyomy




Estimated Taxable Valuation

General Fund Revenue
General Operating
Rubbish
Act 345 Relirement
Act 359 of 1925
Parks & Rec 2017

Total General Fund

Other Funds Revenue
Roads
Library
Total Other Funds

TOTAL MILLAGE
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE

TOTAL LEVY

Eiscal Year
201112
201213
2013-14
2014-15
2016-16
201617
2017-18
2018-1g
2019-20
202021
2021-22
2022-23

2011-12
201213
2013-14
2014-15
2016-18
2016-17
2017-18
2018-19
2019-20
2020-21
2021-22
2022-23

MILLAGE

10.1295
24308
9.9520
0.0720
0.9993

—— e TEYE
23.5836

1.8320

0.8800
—_— 0O

2.8120

26.3956

PN UM

2022 - 2023 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET
SCHEDULE OF "GITY" MILL AGES

FISCAL YEAR
21/22

$ 774,757,327

AMOUNT MILLAGE
7,148,460 10,0314
1,715,433 2,4070
7,294,189 10.2630

48,797 0.0630
733,838 0.9896
$ 16,940,717 $ 23.7540

1,363,426 1.9133

598,878 0.8800
% 1,962,304 2,7933
§ 18,903,021 26.5473

§ 465,000

———————
$ 19,368,021
s

PROPERTY VALUE HISTORY
—e 2 Y VALUE HISTORY

Real Property
751,476,183

686,972,462
613,039,002
803,478,747
613,134,407
621,659,038
622,006,806
626,168,503
640,412,681
663,190,634
700,096,478
742,494,009

789,308,863
688,972,462
613,039,002
610,678,520
653,383,190
668,217,703
694,328,600
732,279,100
757,807,000
809,007,814
916,515,951
997,891,712

Personal Property

38,155,976
37,282,264
36,248,177
42,322,480
37,870,424
37,392,525
37,392,525
36,868,400
42,050,781
40,781,330
39,258,656
42,566,646
SEV
38,201,800
37,282,264
36,248,177
42,322,480
37,870,424
37,392,625
37,392,525
36,926,100
41,420,600
40,845,400
42,725,900
42,566,648

FISCAL YEAR
22/23

$ 785,060,655

AMOUNT

7,631,942
1,807 422
7,708,771
49,459
776,915

E——- A
$ 17,871,508

1,436,573
690,853
2,127,426

$ 19,008,034
$ 480,000

S
$ 20,478,934
B e

Total Taxable Valug

91.7%

89.6%

99.5%
100.8%
101.2%
100.1%
100.6%
102,9%
103.2%
106.0%
111.5%

789,632,169
724,254,726
649,287,179
645,801,227
651,004,831
659,052,463
659,399,331
663,036,903
682,463,462
703,971,964
739,355,134
785,060,655

827,510,663
724,254 726
649,287,179
652,999,000
691,253,614
706,610,228
731,721,125
769,205,200
799,227,600
846,863,214
958,241,851
1,040,458,358

page 8



page 9

000°00E‘81 £002/0¢g/9
l'..".l-"ll';lr.l = = = = = - sl__l.!..,ﬁ
0o00l6’L & 0¥8'¢l/ § 05% g 06£'89 S 000507 g 000519z g SANOg VL0l
— =¥ 5 06£'89 § 0000/ § _Uo0sigz g
9g-idy 600'clLe'L 519'0/9 52z 06£'s9 000509 000'sLs'z 200z (xajdpods) w4y %009'Z
£c-idy - §ez'eol sze 000's 000'001 00000l G661 SOUBLYRY Jeuy Aueiqr %LZ6)
fuoyiny Buipjing
SaNCg
SALVYA ALIMNLYN TvNIg €202 'og sunp VLol S334 1S3Y3INI VdIoNIgg ¢eog 'og sunt  g3nsg)
1V 1939 v 1930 31va
ONIANVISINO SINISAIYINDTY

3OINY3S 18370 INIFHEND ONIONY1S1INo

AGYAINNS 30IAN3S 18330
139ang yuvaa wvosiy €202 - zzoe
2LVOHINOS 40 ALID



403-001
403-002
403-003
403-004
403-005
403-494
403-495
424-000
444-000
445-000

461-000
476-000
477-000
477.001
478-000
479-000
481-000

505-000
529-000
529-001
529-002
529-003
529-011
§29-012
539-000
540-000
541-000
542-000
544000
545-000
569-000
§73-000
576-000
§76-001
578-000

612-000
612-001
612-002
613-000
613-001
613-002
614-000
620-000
630-000
632-000
638-000
639-000
640-000
641-000

City Operating

Rubbish

Police & Fire Pension
Act 359 of 1925

Park & Reg

DDA Tax Shating

TIFA Tax Sharing
Payment in Liey of Taxes
Administration Fee
Penalties & Interast

Business Licenseg

Fire Suppression Permits
Building Permits

Exteroir Inspection

Other Licenses & Fees
Rental Fee

Vacant Property Registrations

Federal Grants Public Safety
Federal Grant CDBRG

Fed Grant Justice

FEMA

Fed Grant Law Enfore
Forest Grant

Brownfield Grant

State Grants

Juror Reimbursement
District Court Judge Supp
School Officer

SMART Grant

Act 302 Training Grant
Brownfield Grant

Local Stabilization share
Sales Constitutional
EVIP

Liquor Licenses

Youth Sports Programs
Adult Sports Pragrame
Shelter/Pavilion Rental
lce Time Rentals

Figure Skating Programs
Recreation Ilce Programs
Rent/Vending Revenue
Service charges

Senior Center Van servicas
Report Copies

Police dept services
Tree Plantings

Sidewalk Installations
Weed Cutting

CITY OF SOUTHGATE

2022 - 2023 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET
GENERAL FUND "ESTIMATED REVENUES" (FUND 101)

FY 20/21 FY 21122 FY 21/22 FY 21/22 DEPT REQ MAYORS
ACTUALS 12/31/2020 BUDGET ESTIMATE FY 22/23 RECOMM

5'969’5‘f1 6,778,234 7,148,460 7,278,000 7,652,296 7,631,042
1,670,361 1,626,598 1,716,433 1,747,000 1,812,342 1,807,422
6,872,368 6,933,801 7,294,189 7,361,000 7,705,000 7,705,000
48,301 45 562 48,797 49,562 49,459 49,459
76,824 76,068 76,068 77,148 77,146
342,077 341,150 341,150 348,636 348,636
91,604 16,736 121,368 91,604 91,604 91,604
452,015 357,895 487,495 464,337 480,000 480,000
46,437 18,823 69,500 47,000 47,000 47,000
16,570428 15,777,649 17,282,460 17,455,721 18,163,483 18,138,209
37,243 45,446 44,000 47,000 47,000 47,000
1,600 400 1,250 800 1,600 1,600
596,579 326,371 550,000 552,000 550,000 550,000
. 38,721 100,000 78,000 78,000 78,000
8,370 5,609 6,600 7,000 8,000 8,000
9,095 7,735 24,500 11,000 11,000 11,000
3,120 1,440 2,900 2,900 3,000 3,000
656,007 425 812 729,250 698,700 698,600 698,600

1,219,857 1,515,548 1,515,548 . -
20,000 40,000 40,000 20,000 20,000
23,725 3,198 15,000 20,000 20,000 22,000

9,007 9,007 - -

20,974 - - = .

6,208 6,298 - -

15,026 «

25,906 11,802 57,500 25,000 25,000 26,000
- 750 750 1,000 1,000
46,174 11,768 45,724 45,724 45,724 45,724
40,168 16,067 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000
35,834 22,502 39,000 45,000 40,000 40,000
4,015 2,360 6,500 5,000 5,000 5,100
115,378 115,378 215,378 215,378
165,187 167,257 130,000 167,257 170,000 170,000
2,770,441 1,100,559 2,720,694 2,883,257 2,881,085 2,881,065
529,420 213,891 635,309 635,300 648,015 648,015
25,499 23,296 25,000 23,296 25,000 25,000
4,932,226 3,219,021 3,795,477 5,616,824 4,176,182 4,179,282
19,091 23,791 57,700 45,000 50,000 50,000
7,425 2,815 13,600 8,900 10,000 10,000
9,600 . 5,470 15,500 15,500 15,000 15,000
262,938 103,795 281,600 310,000 301,000 301,000
108,207 54,303 108,000 131,000 128,000 128,000
2,955 20,500 8,000 15,000 15,000
3,724 4,178 30,500 32,000 30,000 30,000
1,388 850 2,500 1,700 2,500 2,500
4,034 2,269 4,000 4,500 4,000 4,000
2,059 1,112 3,000 2,200 2,000 2,200
40,055 21,254 45,500 42,508 42,000 42,000
8,645 80 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500
- - 25,600 1,500 1,500
17,304 16,354 25,000 16,354 17,000 17,000
479,560 239,226 634,400 610,162 621,500 621,700

page 10



656-000
656-003
666-004
656-005
656-008
862-000
663-000

664-000
667-000
668-000

671-000
673-000
680-000
696-000

699-202
698-203
699-271
699-494
699-495
609-584
699-591

Court fines & fees

Drug Case Msnagement
Drunk-Driving Caseflow
Work Program

vetrans court

Penalties

vetrans court grant

Interest on Deposits
Donations
Rents & Royalties

Other revenue

Sale of City Property
Processing Fee Deqg W/s
SEMIA Revenue

Trans in from Major str
Trans in from Local str
Trans in from Library Fund
Trans in from [IDA

Trans in from TIFA

Trans in from Golf

Trans in from Water Fund
USE OF FUND BALANCE

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUE

GENERAL FUND

FY 20/21

CITY OF SOUTHGATE
2022 - 2023 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET
"ESTIMATED REVENUES" (FUND 101)

FY 21/22 FY 21/22 FY 21/22 DEPT REQ MAYORS
ACTUALS  12/31/2020 BUDGET ESTIMATE FY 22/23  RECOMM
821,304 250,696 1,180,000 675,000 700,000 700,000
272
4,412 6,000 4,500 4,500 4,500
26,261 5,617 30,500 12,500 15,000 15,000
2,500 1,280 7,500 2,600 2,500 2,500
78,218 16,323 112,000 80,000 80,000 80,000
932,965 273,816 1,338,000 774,600 802,000 802,000
1,395 2,000 - -
19,840 i %
574,784 183,898 658,000 653,200 655,000 655,000
596,019 183,898 660,000 653,200 655,000 655,000
88,452 1,807 10,500 4,000 5,600 5,500
32,144 33,840 5,600 35,000 31,000 31,000
51,596 31,167 54,000 62,334 51,000 51,000
50,000 -
222,192 66,914 70,000 101,334 87,500 EE?.SOG
241,830 93,757 250,500 208,725 225,000 225,000
260,108 148,570 275,500 292,886 276,000 275,000
35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000
40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
35,000 35,000 35,000 38,000 35,000
553,379 569,359 569,359 553,379 553,379
600,000
1,165,315 242 327 1,208,359 1,180,970 1,163,379 1,763,379

page 11



$ 000°csy
iy m -
000°z $ 0002
¥¥6'529 ¢ 60z'se9
6ceies $ ¥60'9s
LIB'EP9'L $  L1g'epg)
899°€09  $ ¥sp'9z9
Y0098, 3§ 9z8's99°)
0v0’s $ 0O¥0's
000'vz $ 000'%z
LS80S $ olp'pec
LBSV0E'S $ /6S'pgl'g
cll'LiB'g ¢ 162°158'g
062’615t § gog'cog'e
€859 ¢ cec'egz
c6E09Z S /16'/zz
02965y  $ 0z9'scy
000} L $ 0001}
00S $ 00
¥01°06L  $ toL'06)
96v'l9L  $ 9sp'Lgl
058802 § 0g5'g0z
06125 $ 061'zZS
§le'0lz  $ sue0sz
278°19%'L ¢ ZrozIY']L
800's¢ $ 800'se
NNODTY E2/CC A4
SUOAVYN 034 1434
€20z-120z

000'00  $ 000‘00Y
- w -
005'} $ 00z’
666709  $ z59'€09
9€8'LL 3 768
S€8'965°L  § 052'/65')
105285 § 9g0°z19
L2v19T § z86'968')
009'z $ ov0's
080'8  $ oog'gl
¢Z'i0s  § 91689
00¥'Z6€'s  § 800856y
08S'lSY'8  § L1y'lLo'g
€88'98.'c  § z0g'6Zr'e
YT 3§ 816y
L.£'66Y S cov'eey
0000k $ Q0g°}}
009 $ 00g
008'69L  $ gg)1°Gg)
86V'9SL  $ 00g'L5)
€160z § 05z6)
€02 § oos'ez
¥90'85Z  § 50/'6gz
62L2iv'L  § g9s's1e')
859'8€  $ gog'ge
3IvINILST 138ang
&Ziie A4 ceiig Ad
}202-0202

eve
829’602
040°0F
8G1°189
885°26Z
6S¥' 758
015')
00yl
8¥6'Lye
Ov¥'L19'e
15%°10.'S
vLl'GLl'e
801°Leg}

8¢6°'/92
S6%
00g
v18°16
80268
¥8¥'29
298'gl
Z59'ogl
0/%'219
80Z'61

Leoe/ierzt
Zelte Ad

AAYININNS FYN1IANTdX3
aNN4 TvY3INTD
1390aN9 ¥v3A 1vosid €20z - ceoe

JLVOHINOS 40 ALID

RODBAHDDBDDD DD B D

B DD DO DB W

47
962'205
VA7
09/°85s'L
Sll'¢ls
L08°L18°L
Gcl
981/l
20¥'00s
8EY'OVS Y
€cleye’s
AR AR T
Gll'0¢€g

0¥8'qoy
GS0'L1L

041°2891

- 12G°1G})

9/6'¢eez
£85°8¢
Gev'Lse
785°080°)
80L'ge

SIVNLOV
L2/ A4

LA DODGB DB OB GDB W

DO B DO RO DB

MO sivjsuell gog
IBlUsd JIND  gpg
wunssnip {eoliolsi4 08
uojesioey g/
Iejus) suszyiy Jojusg Z.9
uoieliveg  gzg
oberes A0 zyp
Sda L
w@Emmmm QOmO& S
uolssiwwiog Bujuuejy o0%
Buping  1¢
all4 ggg
83od  10g
Emﬂ\mc._wsfomu _m._wcm@ B66¢
Lm._nwmmﬁ. cce
il 8zz
mocmcwu_ MNN
MBS [IND ali{ g ®2ljod 127
MBS JIND dwg edidiunpy  gzz
M0 AND gz
fsuiony o1z
_Owwwmw< 80cC
suonos|g  |1/L
o>m:o®xw LZ1
HNOD 101IsIg  9g)
eunog Ao 10y
ININWIEVYLSAE 1930

page 12



202 Major Street

203 Local Street

204 MunicipafStreet

208 Park & Recreation
211 Southgate/Wyandotte
404 Court Public Improvement
249 Building Dept

260 Indigent Defense

271 Library

305 Building Authority
248 DDA

247 TIFA

584 Golf

392 Water and Sewer

677 Workers Comp

734 Severance Reserve

2022/2023

Revenues

S 2,250,570.00
5 1,459,720.00
$ 1,436,573.00
$ 1,001,915.00
S 1,153,357.00
$ 50,000.00
$ 180,000.00
$ 210,585.00
$ 742,000.00
S 773,840.00
$ 192,054.00
$ 699,284.00
$ 299,400.00
S 10,099,323.00
$ 95,000.00
$ 240,000.00

Expenditures

$ 1,235,643.00
S 519,000.00
S 1,852,000.00

S 1,001,915.00

S 850,000.00
S 15,000.00
$ 180,000.00
$ 210,585.00
$ 659,528.00
s 773,840.00
$ 242,597.00
$ 711,915.00
$ 341,090.00

5 11,250,292.00
S 120,000.00

s 100,000.00

page 13



JUSEPHGL KUSPA
Ml

FANICR ML FEREN
A el

RIS rom PO
Tty psae

Gity of Sonthyate

-,

MEMORANDUM

TS OO, -
Y B,
el Mresfiomg
CEURTSITLAM wGIA TR AN
EL AN A
AT 5% M
WA . CIRORE
PARVLLIR . TeAniy
AL W, EANTIDCICL

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: David Angileri, Assistant City Administrator/Finance DirectorW
DATE: April 27, 2022

RE: Proposed Water/Sewer Rate Increase (Public Hearing)

Attached is the Proposed Water and Sewer rate increase as discussed with you during
the budget study sessions. The proposed Water Rate is $31.86 with $2.14 increase per
1,000 cubic feet. The proposed Sewer Rate is $41.17 with $7.01 increase per 1,000
cubic feet. The proposed Capital Rate is $8.00 with no increase per 1,000 cubic feet,

At the conclusion of this evening's public hearing the Administration (under
communications A) is requesting the City Council adopt a resolution establishing the
new Water Rate at $31.86 and new Sewer rate at $41.17 per 1,000 cubic feet. Should

you have any questions please contact me at 734-258-3017.

MO ) WURMEINGER MUNICIPAL WAL NG

0 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD  SOUTIHGATE, MICHIGAN 45195 » TH-250-3022 » B 744246 1404

page 14



JOSERHG, KUSPA
..W[r.mmm

= CITY Coohmem, .

JANICE B, FERIS 7, TORY dicm,
| él’i{fli E;c Lﬁ FEIRENCY, Craedt Prasifong
CHRS TORMIER P jop ey S R
IEJ"‘AJI“J;’H.H;;Y';H;“ S L, CO s
SLARE, ARIRATE
TEATREN i, G
Ay -y K il . R i y T
Uit 1 L. o DT PR &, AT
¢ If“ ol MWﬂMM ¥ DALY W, ZAMBCIK
MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorabhle Mayor and City Council
FROM: David Angileri, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director m
DATE: April 27, 2022
RE: User charge System for Southgate-Wyandotte Drainage District Public Hearing

In 1975, the S
EPA grant award in the amount of $40,793,250 to construct improvements to the District. Upon
completion of such construction in 1980 the Wayne County Drainage Board utilized excess

construction funds (monijes approved and levied for original construction

) for the purpose of

operating and maintaining the system — the approximate amount of excess funds used for this

purpose over the past years s eight (8) million dollars.

The Wayne County Drainage Board has approved a final order of apportionment of the costs of
the operating, maintaining and replacing facilities of the Southgate-Wyandotte Drainage District,

as follows:
- City of Southgate 42.708%
City of Wyandotte 50.322%
State of Michigan 1.804%
County of Wayne 5.166%

PROBNLA L WU LIMGIER, ML NICIEAT, RUILDING

User CHAfYBYEEDO ROAD « SUUTHGATE, MICHTICAN 48195 » THZSH-00 » FA N T4 290 1404

page 15



April 27, 2022
Page 2

retention treatment facilities along with the Barberry Relief Sewer are estimated at over $23M
(Southgate's portion equal to about $9,822,840). The project will be funded by fund balance.

The additional levy for 2022/2023 s about $400,000. Therefore, | recommend a total
2022/2023 levy of $1,091,305,

The staff has computed a charge to benefiting Property owners within the District based upon
size of parcel (acreage) as well as land use (whether residential, commercial or industrial see
exhibit A), Approximately 60% of the geographic area of the City is included in the District.

Boundaries are as follows:

North: Brest Avenue

South: Pennsylvania

East: Fort Street

West: Generally comprised by the area

Commencing with McCann (on South side)
To Eureka to Reeck to |75,

There are over 8,000 parcels identified in this district. For your information, the user charg;_e
(average) for a typical residential parcel of property, assuming a 40’ x 120’ or 50’ x 120" lot is
about $58.00 or $70.00 respectively.

Included within the user charge system are institutional owners such as schools and churches,
as well as private property owners. These institutions will also be required to pay a user charge.

page 16



‘ For each parce] of land within the Southgate—Wyandotte
Drainage District, the following formula will be applied to
determine the annual user charge to be assigned to each pParcel so

situated.

il

1.

D ~JF OO W N

O T oy U Lo

Each Southgate parcel within the SouthgatemWyandotte
Drainage District will be assigned to one of the
following eight use categories:

Residential

a. Rl=0 to .359 acres
b. R2=, 360 to .750 acres
C. R3=0ver ,750 acres

Churches
Commercial

Industrial

Schools

Municipal Complex

Streets & Alleys
Undeveloped {any user class)

Each of the eight categories has been assigned a
runoff co-efficient as follows:

A, .503
b 314
a. .258

olLl7
.802
. 635
#3al
“330
.612
.200

Bach Southgate parcel in the Southgate-Wyandotte

Drainage District will be assigned a figure, which
fepresents the actual acreage of each parcel.

page 17



10

11,

The dcreage for each Parcel will pe multiplied by the
runoff Co-~alfficient assigned to that parcelrs
category,

The product of the dcreage multiplied by the runcff
Co~efficient shall be the impervious acreage per
Parcel in the Southgate—Wyandotte Drainage Distriot.
Areas in the Southgate~Wyandotte Drainage District
With storm water runoff which flows elsewhere than
Pump Station No. 5 or the Pine Street Pump Station,
will be given a 95% reduction in the total impervious
acreage assigned to that parcel.

The annual Ooperation and nmaintenance along with
Capital costs assigned to the Southgate—Wyandotte
Drainage District by Wayne County.

The annual operation and maintenance will multiplied
by 42.708% plus the cost of Capital Improvements to
determine the total Southgate share of the soutghgate—
Wyandotte District costs.

The totsl Southgate share of the Southgate-Wyandotte
Drainage District costs will be divided by the total
impervious acreage in the Southgate portion of the
Southgate-Wyandotte Drainage District to yield a unit
CoSt per impervicus acre.

The impervious acreage for each Southgate parcel in
the Southgate-Wyandotte Drainage District will be
multiplied by the product of the calculation in {9
hereinabove.

The result of the product derived fromi10 hereinabove
shall be the annual fee charged to each Southgate
parcel in the Southgate-Wyandotte Drainage District.

page 18



e

JOSEPH G, KUuspa

. « CTUY LN,
Hilleggeanr
—————— LN TN
JANICE M. PRIy, o
it ity e Mewshon
e CIRRERTEAN CVCAZNA MY
CHISTOPHER 1 RoLL BRI COLCHm,
Thammmrap
WL AR A
o DA 2, iy
e AT " x ’ . p ;
,m 1t 1y % st FIELTR 1. AT
Tf“ of MHHMW“ DAL W, ZAMECIKS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: David Angileri, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Directormﬁ

DATE: April 27, 2022

RE: Proposed Water/Sewer Rate Increase

The Administration is requesting the City Council adopt a resolution establishing the
new Water Rate at $31.86 and the new Sewer Rate at $41.17 per 1,000 cubic feet the
Capital Rate wil| remain the same at $8.00. The yearly increase for the average home
in Southgate is approximately $88.35 Per year or about $14.72 per biliing cycle.

Should you have any questions please contact me at 734-258-3017.

OB B WURMLINGIR MUNICTPAL BUILDING P
100 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHCATE, MICHICAN 48 195 » T3-2S8-3022 » AN T30-296- 147

page 19



N

e
o

JOSEPIL G, Kispa
Mo

%,

JANICE M, FERENCF,

g i,

5] M\,...m"ﬁg;g "
el T oy (')
AN

City Cherks
CHRISTOMIER B ROLLET AN
Tresnver x-l.?‘,h

City of Sonthgate

April 26, 2022

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boardleommissions

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised | have made the following appointments:

Tax Increment Finance Authority -

Patrick Guentner expiring December 2024
Ron Moran expiring December 2023
Peter Heggie expiring December 2025

Tom Gasso — 12600 Reeck Rd. - expiring December 2022

< CITW CORINLRL, ~
ZIDEY Karsps,
Crmncll Prasjdons
CHRISTIAN GRAZEANT
BILL COLoss
MARK VARl
KAREN B, Coomop
FHILALIP J, st
DALE W, ZAMIECIY

This appointment replaces the vacancy created by the resignation of Rick Lamos.

Your concurrence on these appointments s appreciated.

Sincerely,

Cc:  Janice Ferencz, City Clerk

JGK/law

NORMA | WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL AN
FH00 RIN-TOLEDO ROAD * SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 + 734-258.3032 » FAX, T34-246-1414

page 20



JOSEPH ¢, KUSPy
Mipur

JANICE 8, P ENCE
Uity Cardy

CHRISTOPIZRR I ROLLET

Trewsrer

City of Southyate
April 25, 2022

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions

Ladies and Gentlemen:
Please be advised | have made the following appointments:
Water Board - for 5 term expiring April 2024

Brian Wolff
Jerry Dusik
Mike Whitford
Don Slankster
Dan Brooks

el ¥
.... i
e A
< ,‘n‘f“{:’"’/ .

o
.

o I
Joseph @. Kusp
Mayor SR

Cc:  Janice Ferencz, City Clerk

JGK/law

NORMA L WURMLINGER NUNICIPAL BETLEING

[ DIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MICTIGAN ABTIS » TILDSRINEY » FAX: T34-246-1414

~CITY COUNCIL - ®
ZORY Kusp,
Comnciy Prosiudan
CHRISTIAN GRAZIANT
BILL COLOVOS
MARK FARR A
KAREN E, COORGY
PHILLIP J. RAUCH
DALE W, ZAMECKT

page 21



